INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jason Brown, County Administrator

THROUGH: Phillip J. Matson, AICP
Community Development Director

THROUGH: John Stoll
Chief, Long-Range Planning

FROM: Chris Balter
Senior Long-Range Planner

DATE: December 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Approval of the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee
2022 Incentives Review and Recommendation Report Resolution

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On December 6™ 2022 the Board of County Commissioners voted and approved the 2022
Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Incentives Review and Recommendation Report.
However, the Draft Resolution was inadvertently left out of the review packet for approval. Attached
is the Draft Resolution for approval.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff and the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee recommend that the Board of County
Commissioners approve the 2022 AHAC Incentives Review and Recommendation Report, and
direct staff to submit a copy of the report to the Florida Housing Finance Corporation for review by
December 31, 2022.

ATTACHMENT

1. DRAFT RESOLUTION

"F:\Community Development\SHIPMAHAC\ANNUAL INCENTIVE REPORT AND LHAP REVISIONS\2022 Incentives Report\AHAC 1
Incentives staff report #2 2022 _ BCC.doc"
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